HARVARD UNIVERSITY

DEPARTMENTY OF PHYSICS LYMAN LABORATORY OF PHYSICS

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02138

12 June 1979

Dr. Rober. Budnitz

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Division of Reactor Safety Research
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Bob,
As you know I am chairman of a three man panel set up by
the Governor of Massachusetts to recommend what we do in the "~
State in response to Three Mile Island.
I officially request that NRC send to us copies of any
official and useful NRC studies. Can you forward this
request to the appropriate people?

The addresses are:

Richard Wilson Susan Wiltshire
Department of Physics 11 Fox Run Road
Lyman Laboratories S. Hamilton, MA 01982

Harvard University
Cambridge, MA 02138

George W. Rathjens
E38-632

H.I.T.
Cambridge, MA 02139

Yours sincerely,
Dick

Richard Wilson
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